
 
From: KHAN, Noora [mailto:khanno@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 7:08 PM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Ab Gafar <abgafar150@gmail.com>; PANAZAI, Shahbaz <panazais@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad 
Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; DEMEKE, 
Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int> 
Subject: Re: insurance form 
 
Well noted with thanks 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Dr. Noora khan kakar 
PEO-Sherani, 
WHO/PEI Balochistan 

cell: +92321-8115609 
email: khanno@who.int 

 
 
 
On 17-Feb-2020, at 12:50 PM, Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote: 

  

Dear Mr. Abdul Ghaffar, 
  

With reference to below placed email regarding accidental insurance . you 
still did not share your medical documents and filled form which CTC 
already shared with you. 
  
CTC has already gave you several reminders and intimation to share your 
document and enough time but you still not submit any documents or any 
reply. 
  
So CTC is going to close your insurance case and considered that you are 
not interested/want insurance. 
  
Dear Dr. Noora, 
  



the above mentioned email is for your kind information and further 
sharing. 
  
  
  
  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
  
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 12:28 PM 
To: 'Ab Gafar' <abgafar150@gmail.com>; 'KHAN, Noora' <khanno@who.int> 
Cc: 'PANAZAI, Shahbaz' <panazais@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, 
Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'DEMEKE, Temesgen 
Atsedu' <demeket@who.int> 
Subject: RE: insurance form 
  

Dear Mr. abdul Ghafar, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding accidental insurance . you 
still did not share your medical documents and filled form which CTC 
already shared with you. 
  
CTC has already gave you time but you still not submit any documents or 
any reply. 
  
please share your stance or documents till today otherwise CTC will 
consider that you don’t want  below mentioned accidental insurance and 
close your case. 
  
Dear Dr .Noora, 
  



With reference to above mentioned case your kind support is required to 
intimate the staff and get his stance on it. 
your kind comments are also required on it 

  
  
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 11:27 AM 
To: 'Ab Gafar' <abgafar150@gmail.com>; 'KHAN, Noora' <khanno@who.int> 
Cc: 'PANAZAI, Shahbaz' <panazais@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, 
Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: insurance form 
  

Dear Mr. Abdul Ghafar, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding accidental insurance . you 
still did not share your medical documents and filled form which CTC 
already shared with you. 
Please share your all medical documents with filled form within a week or 
share your stance that cancel your insurance . 
otherwise after a week CTC will consider that you don’t want  below 
mentioned accidental insurance and close your case. 
  
Dear Dr. Noora, 
  
With reference to above mentioned case your kind support is required to 
intimate the staff and get his stance on it. 
your kind comments are also required on it. 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:27 PM 
To: 'Ab Gafar' <abgafar150@gmail.com>; 'KHAN, Noora' <khanno@who.int> 
Cc: 'PANAZAI, Shahbaz' <panazais@who.int> 
Subject: insurance form 
  

Dear Mr. Abdul Ghaffar, 
  
Please find in the attached file the insurance form .please fill the form and 
attached your all original medical bills. so that CTC will able to reimburse 
the amount. 
  
  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
  
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
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